

City Council Meeting Minutes

The City Council of the City of Midfield, Alabama met in regular session on Monday, July 9, 2007, at 7:30 P.M. with Mayor Gary Richardson presiding.

Councilmember Terry Adams Wilson gave the invocation.

Cedric M. Brown called roll. The following members were present: Terry Adams, Janice Anderson, Reginald Wilson, Jimmie Robinson, Velma Johnson, and Mayor Gary Richardson.

Cedric M. Brown acted as clerk. A quorum being present the meeting was opened for the transaction of business.

Approval of published minutes from last Council meeting

Councilmember Velma Johnson made the motion to approve the published minutes from the last regular Council meeting. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Terry Adams. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of payment of bills

Councilmember Janice Anderson made the motion to suspend rules of immediate consideration of payment and Councilmember Velma Johnson seconded the motion. A roll call vote resulted in a unanimous vote. Councilmember Velma Johnson made the motion to approve the payment of the June #2 bills totaling \$ 35,573.61. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Terry Adams. A roll call vote resulted in a unanimous vote.

Approval of Resolution No. 2007-31

Declaring weeds a Nuisance and Ordering and Abatement. Councilmember Janice Anderson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2007-31. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Terry Anderson. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

- A. 1200 12th Avenue
- B. 1101 9th Avenue
- C. 513 Lovoy Street
- D. 818 8th Street
- E. !217 Rutledge Drive (lot)

Councilmember Janice Anderson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2007-32

The motion was seconded by Councilmember Velma Johnson. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

A. 1100 12th Avenue

B. 922 Woodward Road

Approval of New Business – Rich Automotive located at 913 Suite B Allison Bonnett Parkway.

Councilmember Velma Johnson made a motion to approve the business license for Rich Automotive. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Reginald Wilson. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

Council selection of their designee for the Planning & Zoning Board

Councilmember Jimmie Robinson nominated Councilmember Velma Johnson. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Terry Adams. Councilmember Reginald Wilson moved that the nominations be closed. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

Report from the Mayor

The Mayor announced that we are applying for two grants with Alabama Department of Economic & Community Affairs (ADECA). Clara L. Prevo, the City's Director of Community/Economic Development is responsible for these applications. The grants pertain to the pool and pavilions to be located at the Community Center.

Report from the Council

Councilmember Terry Adams gave a report on the activity of the Fire Department. Councilmember Velma Johnson spoke the Magic City Stroke campaign stating that they would have a walk on July 14, 2007.

Open Meeting to the Public

John Thomas spoke on the creation of the Fairfield Highlands of Midfield Homeowners Association. He is the President and he introduced Scott Newman who will serve as Vice-President. The Association will meet on the first and third Saturday s.

Adjournment

Councilmember Janice Anderson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Councilmember Velma Johnson seconded the motion. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.